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Memo
To: Bethpage Residents
From: Edward Hannon, Corporate ESH Manager
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2024
Subject: Virtual community meeting invitation 7 p.m. on Wednesday, November 6, 2024

Please join me at 7 p.m. on Wednesday, November 6, 2024, for our next project update. We will again
host the meeting via Zoom for your convenience.

| will share our progress on:

Phase two of our thermal remedy at the Bethpage Community Park
Operation of the RW-21 offsite groundwater treatment system
East/Southeast Quadrant vertical profile boring activity

Routine groundwater monitoring and well maintenance program

Jess LaClair and Sarah Johnston of the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation,
James Sullivan of the New York State Department of Health, and Matt Russo from the Town of Oyster
Bay are expected to join us.

After my formal presentation, we’ll respond to questions via Zoom and telephone. If you have any
questions for the meeting that you would like to send us in advance, please reach out to Dianne
Baumert-Moyik via mobile at (516) 754-2645 or via email at dianne.baumert-moyik@ngc.com.

Meeting details

Join ZoomGov Meeting
https://ngc.zoomgov.com/j/16198095707

Meeting ID: 161 9809 5707
Password: 003994

One tap mobile
+16468287666,,16198095707# US

RSVP is not required, though it is appreciated.

For project details, visit www.northropgrumman.com/bethpage. We appreciate your continued support.

Note: Please feel free to share this information with your family, friends, neighbors, and colleagues.
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